
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

West Jordan, Utah 

Intradistrict Communication 

 
DATE: March 4, 2020 

 
TO: School Psychologists, Elementary Counselors, School Social Workers, 

Secondary Counselors, and Health and Wellness Team 
 
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent 

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
Fulvia Franco, Program Specialist – Guidance 
Stacee Worthen, Secondary Counselor Specialist 
McKinley Withers, Health and Wellness Specialist 

 
SUBJECT: March School Psychologist, Elementary Counselor, School Social 

Workers, Secondary Counselor, and Health and Wellness Team Meeting 
 
A meeting for school psychologists, elementary counselors, school social workers, 
secondary counselors, and the Health and Wellness Team has been scheduled for 
Friday, March 20, 2020, from 12:30 to 3:30 p.m. at the Jordan School District’s 
Auxiliary Services Building (7905 South Redwood Road). Denia-Marie Ollerton, 
CMHC, Safe UT Clinical Supervisor, will provide us with training on intervention with a 
student in a suicidal crisis. The training will also address JSD procedures for responding 
to students expressing suicidal ideation. We are requesting that school counseling 
teams in the secondary schools work with their administration to allow up to half of their 
team to participate in this training. 

 
Part-time Staff: I would appreciate it if you could adjust your schedules in order to 
attend this meeting. 

 
 

cc: Principals 


